
 
 

 

 
 
 
DYDD MERCHER, 9 AWST 2023 
 
 
AT: HOLL AELODAU Y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO 
 
 
 
YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU RHITH-GYFARFOD 
O’R PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO A GYNHELIR AM 10.00 YB  DYDD IAU, 
17 AWST, 2023 ER MWYN CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR 
AR YR AGENDA SYDD YNGHLWM 
 
 

Wendy Walters 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 
 
 
Swyddog Democrataidd: Janine Owen 
Ffôn (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 223040 
E-Bost: Democraticservices@sirgar.gov.uk 

 
Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar wefan y cyngor drwy'r ddolen canlynol:-

https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 
 

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP 

 
 
 

Pecyn Dogfennau

https://carmarthenshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO 
21 AELODAU 

 
 

GRŴP PLAID CYMRU-  11 Aelodau 
 

1.  Cyng. Tyssul Evans (Cadeirydd) 
2.  

 

3.  Cyng. Mansel Charles (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
4.  

 

5.  Cyng.  Terry Davies (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
6.  

 

7.  Cyng. Ken Howell (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
8.  

 

9.  Cyng. Carys Jones (Is-Gadeirydd) 
10.  

 

11.  Cyng. Jean Lewis (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
12.  

 

13.  Cyng. Denise Owen (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
14.  

 

15.  Cyng. Dorian Phillips (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
16.  

 

17.  Cyng. Russell Sparks (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
18.  

 

19.  Cyng. Gareth Thomas (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
20.  

 

21.  Cyng. Elwyn Williams (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
22.  

 

 
GRŴP LLAFUR -  6 Aelodau 
1.  Cyng. Peter Cooper (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
2.  

 

3.  Cyng. Michelle Donoghue (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
4.  

 

5.  Cyng. Nysia Evans (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
6.  

 

7.  Cyng. Anthony Leyshon (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
8.  

 

9.  Cyng. Edward Skinner (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
10.  

 

11.  Cyng. Michael Thomas  (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
12.  

 

 
GRŴP ANNIBYNNOL - 3 Aelodau 
1.  Cyng. Sue Allen (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 

2 x Lle Gwag 
 

HEB GYSYLLTIAD  1 Aelod 
1.  Cyng. John Jenkins (Aelod y Pwyllgor) 
2.  

 

 
 



 

 
 

A G E N D A   
  

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB   
 
2. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL   
 
3. PENDERFYNU AR GEISIADAU CYNLLUNIO  5 - 34 
 
4. PERFFORMIAD Y GWASANAETH CYNLLUNIO - CHWARTER 1  35 - 54 
 
5. ADRODDIAD APELIADAU  55 - 60 
 
6. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR GOFNODION Y CYFARFOD A 

GYNHALIWYD AR 20 GORFFENNAF 2023  
61 - 64 

 



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin
Carmarthenshire County Council

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO
PLANNING COMMITTEE

Adroddiad Pennaeth Lle a 
Chynaliadwyedd
Lle a Seilwaith

Report of the Head of Place 
and Sustainability 

Place and Infrastructure

17/08/2023

I’W BENDERFYNU
FOR DECISION

Tudalen 5

Eitem Rhif  3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In relation to those applications which are identified as one in which the Council has an 
interest either as applicant/agent or in terms of land or property ownership, Members 
are reminded that they must set aside this aspect, and confine their consideration and 
determination of such applications exclusively to the merits of the planning issues 
arising.  The Council’s land owning function, or other interests in the matter, must not 
be taken into account when determining such planning applications. 
 

 

 

  

 

Mewn perthynas â cheisiadau y mae gan y Cyngor ddiddordeb ynddynt un ai fel 
ymgeisydd/asiant neu fel perchennog tir neu eiddo, atgoffir yr Aelodau fod yna rhaid 
iddynt anwybyddu’r agwedd hon, gan ystyried ceisiadau o’r fath a phenderfynu yn eu 
cylch ar sail rhinweddau’r ceisiadau cynllunio yn unig. Ni ddylid ystyried swyddogaeth 
y Cyngor fel perchennog tir, na materion cysylltiedig, wrth benderfynu ynghylch 
ceisiadau cynllunio o’r fath. 
 

Tudalen 6



 

 

 
COMMITTEE: 
 

 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
DATE: 
 

 
17.08.2023 

 
REPORT OF: 
 

 
HEAD OF PLACE AND SUSTAINABILITY 

 
 

 
REF. 

 
APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

 

 
PAGE 

 
PL/05770 

 

 
Change of use of existing residential building to 6 
bedroom HMO at 156 Station Road, Llanelli, SA15 1YU 
 

 
9 

 
PL/05786 

 
 

 
Construction of dwelling for local needs eligibility – 
policy at Plas Newydd, Llangain, Carmarthen, SA33 5AY 
 

 
16 

 
PL/06001 

 

 
Remove existing buildings, install Modular building and 
create an enclosed external area within the grounds of 
the school for provision of an outdoor play/learning area 
for autistic pupils. The area will consist of new 
pedestrian access, new vehicular access privacy, 
fencing and a rubber crumb play area at Former School, 
Heol Elfed, Burry Port, SA16 0AL 
 

 
26 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Tudalen 7



 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
APPLICATIONS RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 8



 

 

 
Application No 
 

 
PL/05770 

 

Application Type Full planning permission 

Proposal Change of use of existing residential building to 6 bedroom HMO 

 
Location 
 

156 Station Road, Llanelli, SA15 1YU 

 

Applicant(s) PBS Southwest - Mr Kye Holly 

Agent Huw Griffiths Architects Ltd - Kevin Matthews 

Officer Paul Roberts 

Ward Tyisha 

 
Date of validation 
 

19/04/2023 

 
Reason for Committee 
 
This application is being reported to the Planning Committee following the receipt of more 
than two letters of objection from third parties. 
  
Site 
 
The application site consists of a three-storey end of terrace building located at the southern 
end of Station Road in Llanelli. The property is current vacant having previously been used 
as three residential flats set over the three floors of the building. It is located immediately 
adjacent to the Hotel Miramar which is under the same ownership as the application site 
and has the benefit of an off-road parking area that extends to the side and rear of the 
application building.  
  
The site is located on the periphery of Llanelli town centre in an area that is characterised 
by a mix of commercial and residential developments. The latter consists of a mix of 
dwellinghouses and residential flats many of which are located above commercial premises. 
The surrounding street scene consists of a mix of two and three storey properties.  
  
The site is within a short walking distance of Llanelli railway station which is located just 
some 90 metres to the south-west of the site. The main town centre and its associated retail 
facilities is located approximately 800 metres to the north of the site along Station Road.  

Tudalen 9



 

 

Proposal  
 
The application seeks full planning permission for the change of use of the application 
building to a six bedroom house of multiple occupation (HMO) (Class C4). The proposal will 
involve a number of internal alterations to the property with the six bedrooms being set over 
the three floors. The main living and kitchen areas are to be provided on the ground floor 
and the accommodation will be served by three bathrooms, one on each floor. The proposal 
will involve no external alterations to the property and includes provision for a bin storage 
and recycling store in the area to the rear of the building.  
 
Planning Site History 
 
The following previous applications have been received on the application site:- 
  
S/00132 - Removal of shopfront and replacement with window - Full planning permission - 
5 September 1996 
  
D5/12077 - Change of use to restaurant and living accommodation - Full planning 
permission - 23 October 1989 
 
Planning Policy 
 
Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan (Adopted December 2014) (‘the LDP’)  
  
SP1   Sustainable Places and Spaces  
SP2   Climate Change 
GP1   Sustainability and High Quality Design  
GP2   Development Limits  
H3      Conversion or Subdivision of Existing Dwellings 
TR3   Highways in Developments – Design Considerations 
 
National Planning Policy  
 
National Planning Policy and Guidance is provided in Future Wales: The National Plan 2040, 
Planning Policy Wales (PPW) Edition 11, February 2021 and associated Technical Advice 
Notes (TANs) published by Welsh Government. 
 
Summary of Consultation Responses 
 
Llanelli Town Council – Have objected to the application on the following basis : 
  
• The proposal will contravene Policy GP1 of the LDP in that it will have a significant 

impact upon the amenity of adjacent properties, residents or the community; and does 
not provide an appropriate access or parking facilities. 

• The proposal will contravene Policy H3 of the LDP in that it will result in an over 
intensification of the property use. 

• Glanymor and Tyisha wards are already oversaturated with HMO properties. 
• The introduction of more Class C4 HMO properties would have a detrimental effect on 

the area.   
 

Tudalen 10

http://www.cartogold.co.uk/CarmarthenshireLDP/english/text/00_Contents.htm
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/future-wales-the-national-plan-2040.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/planning-policy-wales-edition-11_0.pdf
https://gov.wales/technical-advice-notes
https://gov.wales/technical-advice-notes


 

 

Local Members - County Councillor Suzy Curry objects to the application and opines that 
HMOs have led to an increase in noise, anti-social behaviour, and crime in the Tyisha Ward 
while also making it more difficult for families and young people to find affordable housing. 
Councillor Curry suggests that the proposal would add to the already high concentration of 
HMOs in the Ward, particularly the Station Road area which she suggests is saturated with 
HMOs and would have a detrimental effect on the community.  
  
County Councillor Terry Davies is a member of the Planning Committee and has not 
commented on the application to date.    
  
Natural Resources Wales – No objection. 
  
Head of Transport – No objection.  
  
Head of Homes and Safer Communities - No response received to date. 
  
Public Protection – Have requested that the application be accompanied by a noise impact 
assessment to assess the suitability of the residential accommodation proposed given the 
site’s proximity to commercial premises and the railway line. 
  
All representations can be viewed in full on our website. 
 
Summary of Public Representations 
 
The application has been publicised with the posting of a site notice within the vicinity of the 
site. In response, 6 letters of objection have been received from interested parties which 
include the Glanymor and Tyisha Safer Community Action Group and a Council 
representative of the ‘Transforming Tyisha Project’. The respondents raise the following 
concerns : 
  
• The proposal is contrary to the LDPs policy to develop more family homes in the area.  
• It would counteract work done by the Council and local community to reduce the number 

of HMOs in the area and mitigate their impact on the sense of community and traffic 
generation. 

• Concerns regarding potential drug use and proximity to the local primary school. 
• Increased litter and associated health impacts. 
• There are 11 HMOs within a 200 metre radius of the site in the form of bedsits or shared 

house HMOs. 
• Lack of waste management facilities. 
• Anti-social behaviour.  
• The Tyisha area has the highest proportion of private rental properties (22.4%) in the 

County. 
 
All representations can be viewed in full on our website. 
 
Appraisal 
 
Policy H3 – ‘Conversion or Subdivision of Existing Dwellings’ of the LDP provides the 
principal policy context for the application and supports proposals for the conversion or sub-
division of appropriate dwellings into flats or dwellings of multiple occupation subject to 
meeting three qualifying criteria. The first requires that proposals should not result in an over 

Tudalen 11

http://online.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/cccapps/english/planning/PlanAppSearch.asp
http://online.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/cccapps/english/planning/PlanAppSearch.asp


 

 

intensification of use of the property, while the second seeks to ensure that suitable parking 
provision is available or made available. The final criterion seeks to ensure that the character 
and appearance of the building is safeguarded and its setting not unacceptably harmed. 
  
Turning firstly to the design and layout of the proposal within the context of the existing 
building, the HMO will provide 6 bedrooms over the three floors of the property that will be 
of generous proportions and have good natural daylight and ventilation. Bathrooms are 
provided on each floor while the majority of the ground floor will provide a kitchen and living 
area that will afford a large communal area for the six occupants. The occupants will also 
have the benefit of a bin storage and recycling store facility at the rear of the building. The 
property is therefore considered to be sufficiently large to provide adequate living space for 
the occupants and will not result in an over intensification of its use. Further, the lack of any 
changes to its external elevations will mean there will be no harm to its visual appearance 
in the surrounding street scene. 
  
With regard to the impact of the proposal upon the area’s character and amenity, the area 
of Station Road wherein the site is located is characterised by a mix of retail and commercial 
uses as well as residential properties. The latter consist of a mix of dwellinghouses and 
residential flats and the representative of the ‘Transforming Tyisha Project’ in responding to 
the application has indicated that there are 11 HMO’s in the surrounding area in the form of 
bedsits or shared house. Reference is made to other properties which may be deemed to 
be HMOs under the Housing Act 2004, however, no details of the same have been provided 
by the respondent. 
  
A guidance review published in 2015 by the Welsh Government, ‘Houses in Multiple 
occupation: Review and Evidence Gathering’, identifies problems commonly associated with 
a high concentration of HMOs in an area which include damage to social cohesion, a 
reduction in family homes, increased anti-social behaviour and increased pressure for 
parking. Whilst it is acknowledged there is a mix of residential accommodation in the area 
that includes a high proportion of flats as well as a number of HMOs, this is characteristic of 
its location on the edge of the town centre and, to an extent, the associated concentration 
of commercial and retail premises. The concentration of HMOs can have a cumulative effect 
upon an area, however, there is no defined threshold to demonstrate when any further 
properties will unacceptably harm the character and amenity of the area and no evidence of 
the same has been provided by the respondents. The property is currently vacant having 
previously been used as three separate flats and its use for such purposes could be re-
introduced without the need for planning permission. The permitted flats would have 
provided rented accommodation in the form of 2 two-bedroom flats and a single one-
bedroom flat whereby the number of occupiers would be comparable to that currently 
proposed in the six-bedroom HMO. Although the type of accommodation proposed will differ 
whereby the occupiers will share facilities rather than consisting of self-contained units, 
nonetheless, there is no significant material difference between the permitted and proposed 
use whereby both will provide modest sized affordable accommodation on a private rented 
basis for a similar number of occupants. In this regard, it will not cause any material harm to 
the character and amenity of the area over and above that associated with the permitted 
extant use of the property and there would therefore be no sound policy basis upon which 
to withhold permission. To do so could result in the building reverting back to its previous 
use as three flats or, alternatively, remaining vacant and falling into a state of disrepair which 
would in itself cause harm to the amenity of the surrounding area. 
  
It is acknowledged that properties occupied by non-family households such as flats and 
HMOs can result in litter management problems as well as noise or anti-social behaviour, 

Tudalen 12



 

 

however, these are matters that can be addressed by HMO licensing and the police. Given 
the property consists of three storeys, it will be mandatory for the Council to license the 
proposed HMO thereby serving to ensure it is managed and occupied in an acceptable 
manner. Moreover, from a refuse perspective, provision is made for an external storage and 
recycling facility at the rear of the property.  
  
As to the traffic and parking concerns raised by the respondents, whilst no off-road parking 
facilities are provided as part of the proposal, the Head of Transport has raised no objection 
to the application in this regard. The property is located in a sustainable location on the edge 
of the town centre just a short walk from the railway station, while also being highly 
accessible by walking, cycling and local bus services. Further, the occupiers would have 
access to on-street parking in the wider area that is not the subject of parking restrictions. It 
is noteworthy that the extant use of the property as three flats does not also have the benefit 
of off-street parking. 
  
Members will have noted above that the Head of Public protection has requested that the 
application be accompanied by a noise impact assessment to assess the suitability of the 
residential accommodation proposed given its proximity to commercial premises and the 
railway line. However, the railway line is located circa 60 metres from the site which, 
combined with the extant use of the site as residential flats, would mean it would be 
unreasonable to request such an assessment.  
  
The proposal is therefore considered to be in accord with the requirements of Policy H3 of 
the LDP in that it will not result in an over intensification of use of the site or cause any 
material harm to the character and amenity of the area. Moreover, it will not result in any 
unacceptable highway or visual impacts in the surrounding area.  
 
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 
 
The decision considers the duty to improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural 
well-being of Wales, in accordance with the sustainable development principle, under 
section 3 of the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (the WBFG Act). The 
decision takes into account the ways of working set out at section 5 of the WBFG Act and it 
is considered that this decision is in accordance with the sustainable development principle 
through its contribution towards one or more of the Welsh Ministers’ well-being objectives 
set out in section 8 of the WBFG Act. 
 
Conclusion 
 
After careful examination of the site, together with the representations received to date, the 
proposed development is considered to be acceptable and in compliance with the key policy 
objectives of the Authority’s LDP.  
  
For these reasons, the application is put forward with a favourable recommendation. 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION - Approval 
 
 
 

Tudalen 13



 

 

 
Conditions & Reasons 
 
Condition 1 
 
The works hereby granted consent shall be commenced before the expiration of five years 
from the date of this permission. 
 
Reason: 
Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
  
Condition 2 
  
The development shall be carried out in accordance with the following approved plans and 
documents, unless otherwise stipulated by conditions:- 
  
• Elevations (HG 23-01 – 002) 
• Location plan (HG 23-01 (01) – 001) 
• Proposed floor plans (HG 23-01 [02]0001) 
 
Received on 31 March 2023 
  
• Block Plan (HG 23-01 [01]-002) 
  
Received on 22 July 2023 
  
Reason: 
In the interest of clarity as to the extent of the permission.  
  
Condition 3  
 
No development shall commence until details of the bin/recycling store and associated 
means of enclosure shown on the Block Plan (HG 23-01 [01]-002) received on 22 July 2023 
have been submitted to and agreed in writing by the local planning authority. The 
development shall be carried out in accordance with the approved details before the 
development is occupied and retained thereafter for the lifetime of the development.  
  
Reason:  
In the interests of safeguarding visual and residential amenity.  
 
Notes / Informatives 
 
Note 1 
  
Please note that this consent is specific to the plans and particulars approved as part of the 
application.  
Any departure from the approved plans will constitute unauthorised development and may 
be liable to enforcement action. You (or any subsequent developer) should advise the 
Council of any actual or proposed variations from the approved plans immediately so that 
you can be advised how to best resolve the matter. 
  

Tudalen 14



 

 

In addition, any Conditions which the Council has imposed on this consent will be listed 
above and should be read carefully. It is your (or any subsequent developers') responsibility 
to ensure that the terms of all Conditions are met in full at the appropriate time (as outlined 
in the specific condition). 
  
The commencement of development without firstly meeting in full the terms of any 
Conditions which require the submission of details prior to the commencement of 
development will constitute unauthorised development. This will necessitate the submission 
of a further application to retain the unauthorised development and may render you liable to 
formal enforcement action. 
  
Failure on the part of the developer to observe the requirements of any other Conditions 
could result in the Council pursuing formal enforcement action in the form of a Breach of 
Condition Notice. 
  
Note 2 
  
Comments and guidance received from consultees relating to this application, including any 
other permissions or consents required, is available on the Authority’s website 
(www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk).  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 15

http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/


 

 

 
Application No 
 

 
PL/05786 

 

Application Type Full planning permission 

Proposal Construction of dwelling for local needs eligibility - policy 

 
Location 
 

Plas Newydd, Llangain, Carmarthen, SA33 5AY 

 

Applicant(s) Vivian Jenkins 

Agent Harold Metcalfe Partnership - Ceri Evans 

Officer Charlotte Ford 

Ward St Clears and Llansteffan 

 
Date of validation 
 

12/04/2023 

 
Committee Report Update 
 
This application was first reported to the Planning Committee on 22 June 2023. The original 
report that was presented to the Planning Committee is reproduced below. Whilst the 
application was recommended for refusal by Officers, the Committee were minded to grant 
planning permission against officer recommendation. 
  
Officers commented that given the recommendation for refusal, the need for a S106 
agreement had not been pursued with the applicant and therefore the Planning Committee 
were advised, following its resolution, that such discussions would take place and that 
officers would report back to the Planning Committee following any progress made and to 
include a list of recommended conditions to be included on the decision notice. 
  
Following the above, Officers have since discussed the need for a Section 106 agreement 
with the applicant who has recently confirmed acceptance of this approach and has provided 
the initial information required for the Council's legal section to begin the process of 
preparing the documentation. At the time of writing this was at the very initial stages of the 
process and therefore should any updates be available, these will be reported to the 
Planning Committee. 
  
Whilst the officer’s recommendation to refuse the application based on the reasons set out 
in the original report still stands, in the event that the Planning Committee continue to resolve 
that planning permission should be granted, it is recommended that such a decision is 

Tudalen 16



 

 

subject to completion of the above mentioned legal agreement and the below recommended 
planning conditions. 
  
In the event that the required legal agreement is not signed within 12 months from the date 
of the Planning Committee resolution, delegated authority is given to the Head of Place & 
Sustainability to refuse the application. 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION - Approval 
 
 
 
Conditions & Reasons 
 
Condition 1 
 
The works hereby granted consent shall be commenced before the expiration of five years 
from the date of this permission. 
  
Reason:  
Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
  
Condition 2 
 
The development shall be carried out in accordance with the following approved plans and 
documents: 
  
• Block Plan 
• Location Plan 
• Proposed Floor and Elevations Plan [4796/1] 
 
Received 04/04/2023 
  
Reason:  
For the avoidance of doubt as to the extent of the permission hereby granted and to secure 
an acceptable development in accordance with Policy GP1 of the Carmarthenshire Local 
Development Plan 2014. 
 
Condition 3 
 
Notwithstanding the provisions of Article 3 of the Town and Country Planning (General 
Permitted Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking, amending and re-enacting that 
Order), no development of the types described in Schedule 2, Part 1, Classes A, B, C, and 
E other than that hereby approved, shall be carried out without the written permission of the 
local planning authority. 
 
Reason:  
To exert control over the future development of the property to ensure that it remains of a 
scale and design compatible with an affordable dwelling to meet a genuine identified local 
need.  
 

Tudalen 17



 

 

Condition 4 
 
The new vehicular access shall be laid out and constructed strictly in accordance with 
Typical Layout No. 1 (specification for which is attached to this planning permission), prior 
to the commencement of any other work or development. Thereafter it shall be retained, 
unobstructed, in this form in perpetuity. 
 
Reason:  
In the interests of highway safety and to accord with Policies GP1 and TR3 of the 
Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan 2014.  
 
Condition 5 
 
The access and turning area required, shall be wholly provided prior to any part of the 
development being brought into use, and thereafter shall be retained unobstructed in 
perpetuity. In particular, no part of the access, visibility splays, or turning area, is to be 
obstructed by non-motorised vehicles. 
 
Reason:  
In the interests of highway safety and to accord with Policies GP1 and TR3 of the 
Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan 2014.  
 
Condition 6 
 
The parking spaces and layout shown on the plans herewith approved shall be provided 
prior to any use of the development herewith approved. Thereafter, they shall be retained, 
unobstructed, for the purpose of parking only. In particular, no part of the parking and turning 
facilities is to be obstructed by non-motorised vehicles. 
 
Reason:  
In the interests of highway safety and to accord with Policies GP1 and TR3 of the 
Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan 2014.  
 
Condition 7 
 
Prior to the commencement of any works associated with the development (including site 
vegetation clearance, excavation, heavy machinery entering site or the on-site storage of 
materials) a Tree Protection Plan (TPP) shall be submitted and agreed in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. The TPP shall be in compliance with the recommendations of 
BS5837, and provide details of protective measures, operations and construction exclusion 
zones for all trees, large shrubs and hedges identified for retention. The approved Tree 
Protection Plan shall be fully implemented, prior to the commencement of any works 
associated with the development; and thereafter shall be maintained in its entirety, 
throughout the duration of all development works and until all equipment, machinery and 
surplus materials have been removed from the site. 
 
Reason:  
To ensure that existing trees and landscape elements of suitable quality and condition are 
retained and effectively accommodated and protected as part of approved development in 
accordance with policies SP1, SP14, GP1 and EQ5 of the Carmarthenshire Local 
Development Plan 2014.  
 

Tudalen 18



 

 

 
Condition 8 
 
No development or site clearance shall take place until an appropriate and comprehensive 
Detailed Landscape Design Scheme, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall deliver detailed design proposals which 
effectively integrate appropriate site specific landscape, ecological and biodiversity 
objectives and functions and shall be in compliance with relevant guidance as provided by 
the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in accordance with the 
approved details and implemented prior to the occupation of the development hereby 
approved. 
 
Reason: To ensure that the development respects, reflects, and enhances local character, 
distinctiveness; and gives due consideration to features which contribute to local 
distinctiveness and the landscape in accordance with policies SP1 SP14, GP1 and EQ5 of 
the Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan 2014.  
 
Notes / Informatives 
 
Note 1 
 
This permission is subject to a Section 106 Agreement to tie the occupancy of the dwelling 
to those that can demonstrate a genuine identified Local Need as defined in the Glossary 
to the Carmarthenshire County Local Development Plan 2014.  
 
Note 2 
 
Please note that this consent is specific to the plans and particulars approved as part of the 
application. Any departure from the approved plans will constitute unauthorised 
development and may be liable to enforcement action. You (or any subsequent developer) 
should advise the Council of any actual or proposed variations from the approved plans 
immediately so that you can be advised how to best resolve the matter. 
 
In addition, any Conditions which the Council has imposed on this consent will be listed 
above and should be read carefully. It is your (or any subsequent developers') responsibility 
to ensure that the terms of all Conditions are met in full at the appropriate time (as outlined 
in the specific condition). 
 
The commencement of development without firstly meeting in full the terms of any 
Conditions which require the submission of details prior to the commencement of 
development will constitute unauthorised development. This will necessitate the submission 
of a further application to retain the unauthorised development and may render you liable to 
formal enforcement action. 
 
Failure on the part of the developer to observe the requirements of any other Conditions 
could result in the Council pursuing formal enforcement action in the form of a Breach of 
Condition Notice. 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 19



 

 

Note 3 
 
Comments and guidance received from consultees relating to this application, including any 
other permissions or consents required, is available on the Authority’s website 
(www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk). 
 
 
 
Previous report submitted to the Planning Committee on the 
22/06/2023:  
 
Reason for Committee 
 
This application is being reported to the Planning Committee at the request of the Local 
Member Cllr Carys Jones (Vice Chair of the planning Committee) 
 
Site 
 
The application site comprises part of an agricultural field situated off the C2079 (Glasfryn 
Square to Rhydlydan B4312) and subsequent track road with Plas Newydd Farm being to 
the south east of the site. The application site is located some 1.6km west of the 
development limits of Llangain and 2.4km south east of Llangynog. 
  
The site itself comprises the southern corner of an agricultural field with a frontage onto the 
unclassified track road that serves Plas Newydd Farm. The remainder of the agricultural 
field, within which the application site is located, is currently delineated by hedgerow on all 
sides. The area surrounding the application site is characterised by scattered farmsteads 
and dwellings with no defined settlement in close proximity. 
 
Proposal  
 
The application is a resubmission of 2 previously refused outline applications for a local 
needs dwelling on the same site. The applicant seeks full planning permission for a new 
detached dwelling outside of development limits. The proposed bungalow measures 129m2 
and is comprised of 4 bedrooms, bathroom, lounge, kitchen/dining area and a utility room. 
  
The proposal is for a local needs dwelling and a supporting statement has been submitted 
outlining the rational for the proposal and information relating to the circumstances of the 
applicant. The applicant was born and raised in Llangain and is the 5th generation to live in 
the vicinity of Plas Newydd farm, and now being responsible for the farming of 50 acres due 
to both the applicant parents being now retired. The applicant and their partner both work in 
Ysgol Y Dderwen (Carmarthen) and state that they have been unable to secure a dwelling 
within Llangain given their budget and prevailing house prices.  
 
Planning Site History 
 
PL/04230 - Construction of dwelling for local need eligibility - Outline Refusal - 12/9/2022 
PL/04868 - Construction of dwelling for local needs eligibility - Outline Refusal - 15/12/2022 
 
 

Tudalen 20

http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/


 

 

Planning Policy 
 
Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan (Adopted December 2014) (‘the LDP’) 
  
SP1 - Sustainable Places and Spaces                                                          
SP2 - Climate Change                                                                                    
SP3 - Sustainable Distribution- Settlement Framework        
SP14 - Protection and Enhancement of the Natural Environment 
GP1 - Sustainability and High-Quality Design 
GP2 - Development Limits 
GP3 - Planning Obligations 
AH2 - Affordable Housing – Exceptions Sites 
AH3 - Affordable Housing – Minor Settlement in the Open Countryside 
TR2 - Location of Development – Transport Considerations 
TR3 - Highways in Developments – Design Considerations 
EQ4 - Biodiversity 
EQ5 - Corridors, Networks and Features of Distinctiveness 
EP1 - Water Quality and Resources 
EP2 - Pollution 
EP3 - Sustainable Drainage 
  
Carmarthenshire Supplementary Planning Guidance  
  
National Planning Policy and Guidance is provided in Future Wales: The National Plan 
2040, Planning Policy Wales (PPW) Edition 11, February 2021 and associated Technical 
Advice Notes (TANs) published by Welsh Government. 
 
Summary of Consultation Responses 
 
Head of Transportation & Highways - No objections subject to conditions. 
 
Local Member - Councillor C. Jones - Requests that the application is referred to the 
Planning Committee for determination for the following reason:- 
For discussion with the Planning Committee on a Local Needs basis. 
 
Llagynog Community Council - The above application was reconsidered by Llangynog 
Community Council. It was resolved to support this application. 
  
Conservation (Trees) – Requires the submission of a BS 5837 tree report. 
 
Rights of Way - No objection subject to advisory note being attached to the granting of any 
permission. 
   
All representations can be viewed in full on our website. 
 
Summary of Public Representations 
 
The application was the subject of notification by way of a site notice. One public 
representation has been received at the time of writing this report expressing support for the 
application. 
 

Tudalen 21

http://www.cartogold.co.uk/CarmarthenshireLDP/english/text/00_Contents.htm
https://www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/home/council-services/planning/planning-policy/supplementary-planning-guidance-spg
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/future-wales-the-national-plan-2040.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/future-wales-the-national-plan-2040.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/planning-policy-wales-edition-11_0.pdf
https://gov.wales/technical-advice-notes
https://gov.wales/technical-advice-notes
http://online.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/cccapps/english/planning/PlanAppSearch.asp


 

 

All representations can be viewed in full on our website. 
 
Appraisal 
 
Principle of the development 
  
Whilst there is a general presumption against the erection of new dwellings outside of 
defined settlements within the countryside, the LDP, having regard to guidance set out in 
PPW recognises that there are opportunities and that sensitive infilling or small gaps and/or 
minor extension to such groups could be considered acceptable provided that they provide 
for affordable housing to meet genuine identified local need.  
  
Policy AH3 provides the criterion against which such applications must be considered and 
specifies: 
  
Proposals in the open countryside for affordable housing for a single dwelling will be 
permitted within settlements, hamlets and groups of dwellings without Development Limits 
where it is to meet a genuine identified local need (as defined within the Glossary of Terms) 
and provided that: 
  
a) It represents sensitive infill development of a small gap within an otherwise continuous 

built up frontage; or, a minor extension which does not result in ribbon development or 
perpetuate existing ribbon development; 

 
b) It is of a scale and size appropriate to, and in keeping with (and not detrimental to) the 

character (including landscape and townscape) of the area; 
 
c) The benefits of the initial affordability will be retained for all subsequent occupants; 
 
d) It is of a size, scale and design compatible with an affordable dwelling and is available 

to those on low or moderate incomes. 
 
The definition of local need is defined in the Glossary of Terms in the LDP and reads as 
follows: 
  
"Residents (and their dependents) of the community and town council area or adjoining 
community and town council area. Present residents whose circumstances may relate to 
current substandard or unsatisfactory accommodation or where they are forming a new 
family or leaving the parental home for the first time will be considered as will those who 
make a significant contribution to the social, cultural and economic vitality of the community 
and town council area.  
  
In addition, the definition will apply to those persons with a long standing link with the 
community and town council area including a period of established residence within the last 
twenty years. Those persons who have a proven functional need to live close to their place 
of work or to a resident through an essential need arising from age or infirmity may also be 
deemed eligible for consideration." 
  
Having regard to the supporting statement which accompanied the application, it is 
concluded that the applicant would meet the definition of local need. It is considered on 
balance that the applicant has provided sufficient information to demonstrate that they meet 
the definition, in that they have a long standing link to the local area. The applicant and their 

Tudalen 22

http://online.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/cccapps/english/planning/PlanAppSearch.asp


 

 

partner are in full time employment in Ysgol Y Dderwen, Carmarthen (9.3km from the 
application site). The supporting information also indicates that the applicant farms 
approximately 50 acres of the family-owned farm at Plas Newydd which is adjacent to the 
proposed application site and has aspirations for its future. Although no further information 
as to the farming enterprise has been provided. The applicant states that they contribute to 
the local community of Llangain in a social and cultural sense through involvement in the 
organisation of town events. Within the supporting statement the applicant has advised that 
their budget is not sufficient to buy a home in Llangain. 
  
In terms of criteria (a) of LDP Policy AH3, the proposed development should represent a 
“sensitive infill development of a small gap within an otherwise continuous built-up frontage; 
or, a minor extension which does not result in ribbon development or perpetuate existing 
ribbon development”. Having further regard to the site’s location, Paragraph 3.56 of PPW 
Edition 11 states that “development in the countryside should be located within and adjoining 
those settlements where is can best be accommodated in terms of infrastructure, access, 
habitat and landscape conservation.” The sites’ location is not within the development limits 
of Llangain. Although there are some properties within the site’s general locality, these would 
not be categorised as either a settlement or a hamlet. It is considered that the dwellings 
within the locality of the application site are located some distance from the site. They are 
dispersed in a fragmented pattern some distance away from each other, not close enough 
to reasonably be considered a group of dwellings for the purposes of this policy. 
Notwithstanding this, consideration has been given to the remaining criteria of Policy AH3. 
  
In terms of the remaining criteria of Policy AH3, namely (b), (c) and (d), as stated above the 
application is for a property intended to meet a local need for affordable housing. Regard is 
given to the Welsh Government document “Welsh Development Quality Requirements 2021 
– Creating Beautiful Homes and Places”. This sets out the National minimum functional 
quality standards for new and rehabilitated general needs affordable homes. According to 
this document the largest affordable dwelling specified is 114sqm, which is suitable for 7 
persons/4 bedrooms. The previously refused schemes sought permission for a dwelling that 
had a floorspace of between 160 and 240m. The proposal has been amended to reduce the 
scale to 129sqm, which whilst exceeding, is nevertheless considered to be modest and 
reflects the needs of the applicant and their family as outlined in the supporting statement. 
As such, officers no longer raise objection to the proposed size, scale and design of the 
dwelling.  
  
Whilst no supporting information regarding the estimated build budget, land value or 
professional fee have been submitted as part of this application, the supporting statement 
states that the average house price in Llangain over the last year, according to Zoopla and 
Rightmove is £330,000, which is 20% higher than the previous year. As such, the majority 
of the building work will be undertaken by the applicant with the help of friends and family 
who have trades. In doing so it is anticipated the costs will be significantly less than 
£330,000. The consultation response from the valuations officer includes details of an 
on‐line search for 4 bedroomed properties within a 5 mile radius of the subject site and 
results showed that there were two being advertised for prices of £200,000 or below. 
  
Whilst the initial affordability of the property could be retained for all subsequent occupants 
through the completion of a Section 106 agreement to control the future sale of the property 
and ensuring the property would remain affordable in the longer term, this has not been 
pursued given the policy objection to the development in relation to its siting as referred to 
above. 
  

Tudalen 23



 

 

Whilst the proposal is now considered to have partly addressed the previous reason for 
refusal in terms a reduction in scale, it remains that the siting of the dwelling in this remote 
location fails to meet Criteria (a) of Policy AH3. The proposal therefore would result in an 
isolated sporadic new dwelling in the countryside divorced from built form to the detriment 
of the character and appearance of the area.  
  
Conservation (Trees) 
 
The proposal has the potential to impact upon the surrounding hedgerows/trees during the 
construction phase to enable access into the site. As such, whilst the Conservation Officer 
has not raised in principle objections to the development, it is requested that additional tree 
information would be required.  
 
Planning Obligations 
 
The initial affordability of the property could be retained for all subsequent occupants through 
the completion of a Section 106 agreement to effectively control the future sale of the 
property. This has not been pursued with the applicants given the fundamental objection to 
the development as outlined above. 
 
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 
 
The decision considers the duty to improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural 
well-being of Wales, in accordance with the sustainable development principle, under 
section 3 of the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (the WBFG Act). The 
decision takes into account the ways of working set out at section 5 of the WBFG Act and it 
is considered that this decision is in accordance with the sustainable development principle 
through its contribution towards one or more of the Welsh Ministers’ well-being objectives 
set out in section 8 of the WBFG Act. 
 
Conclusion 
 
After careful consideration of the scheme as submitted, it is concluded on balance that the 
proposal represents an isolated sporadic new dwelling in the countryside divorced from built 
form to the detriment of the character and appearance of the area. By reason of its remote 
siting, the dwelling is considered to be contrary to policy Policy AH3 of the Local 
Development Plan in that it is not within a settlement, hamlet or group of dwellings and is 
therefore recommended for refusal.  
 
Full Refusal 
 
Reason 1 
 
The site is located in the countryside where there is a presumption against new residential 
development unless in exceptional circumstances. The proposed site is not within a 
settlement, hamlet or group of dwellings and does not represent a sensitive infill of an 
otherwise continuous built up frontage nor does it constitute a minor extension and as such 
development of the site would result in a sporadic, fragmented and disjointed pattern of 
residential development that would be harmful to the rural character and appearance of the 
area. As such, it is considered that the proposal would constitute inappropriate and intrusive 
rural development that would be harmful to visual amenity, the character and appearance 

Tudalen 24



 

 

of the countryside and at odds with the principles of sustainable development, contrary to 
Policies SP1, SP14, GP1 and AH3 of the adopted Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan 
(2014).  
 
  

Tudalen 25



 

 

 
 
Application No 
 

 
PL/06001 

 

Application Type Full planning permission 

Proposal 

Remove existing buildings, install Modular building and create an 
enclosed external area within the grounds of the school for 
provision of an outdoor play/learning area for autistic pupils. The 
area will consist of new pedestrian access, new vehicular access 
privacy, fencing and a rubber crumb play area 

 
Location 
 

Former School, Heol Elfed, Burry Port, SA16 0AL 

 

Applicant(s) CCC Property Maintenance Manager - Mr Jason Jones 

Agent Niall McDonald 

Officer Paul Roberts 

Ward Pembrey 

 
Date of validation 
 

13/06/2023 

 
Reason for Committee 
 
This application is being reported to the Planning Committee following the receipt of more 
than two letters of objection from third parties. 
 
Site 
 
The application site consists of an irregular shaped parcel of land that forms part of the 
grounds of the vacant Parc-y-Tywyn primary school located off Heol Elfed in Burry Port. The 
school previously relocated to a new site in 2018 and has since been vacant, being located 
immediately to the west of Glan-y-Mor comprehensive school and sharing the same access. 
  
The site measures some 0.1 hectares in area and is located to the west of the main school 
building. Until recently it consisted of two portacabin structures that were used as 
classrooms but have since fallen into a state of disrepair and been removed from the site. 
The site includes grassed and tarmacadam areas located to the front and rear of the 
portacabin structures as well as part of a pedestrian footway leading from the access to the 
school. 
  

Tudalen 26



 

 

The site and wider school grounds are located to the rear of the residential properties of 
Heol Elfed to the south, being set at a higher level than the properties and their rear gardens. 
It is separated from these properties by grassed areas falling within the grounds of the 
school, as well as a courtyard of domestic garages and an access lane that provides access 
to these. To the west of the site is a large hardstanding play area that also falls within the 
grounds of the school. 
 
Proposal  
 
The application seeks full planning permission for the replacement of two former portacabins 
on the site with a new modular building and associated external play area that will provide 
a new specialist teaching facility for secondary school pupils with an autism spectrum 
disorder. Permission is sought for a temporary three year period while proposals for a new 
permanent purpose built facility are progressed.  
  
The new teaching facility will form part of Glan-y-Mor secondary school and provide 
accommodation for 20 pupils, eight of whom are already within the main school. It will cover 
a floor area of approximately 23 metres by 12 metres and has been designed to assist with 
pupil development offering life skills and sensory rooms, calming rooms and specially 
designed classrooms. The new play areas will be provided on the land immediately to the 
west of the building and consist of a mix of hardstanding and ‘rubber crumb’ surfaced areas 
that will be enclosed with 2.4 metre high screen fencing. The ground levels of the site are to 
be raised to provide a level surface for the new classroom and play areas and the facility 
will be separated from the vacant school building by new fencing. 
  
The proposal includes alterations to the existing vehicular access within the school grounds 
whereby it will be extended to provide access for emergency and delivery vehicles to the 
tarmadcadam area to the front of the new classroom. Staff car parking spaces are provided 
adjacent to the main school building while the existing drop-off and pick-up bays located 
along the access into the school will be available for vehicles dropping-off and collecting 
pupils at the school. 
  
The application has been accompanied by an ecological appraisal of the site which confirms 
the site is of negligible ecological value. 
 
Planning Site History 
 
The following previous applications have been received on the application site:- 
  
S/23002 - Placement of 1 no. double mobile unit of temporary accommodation for the 
purpose of teaching. works will include such items as drainage, external paths, steps, ramps 
etc. - Full planning permission - 24/6/2010 
 
S/24624 - Proposed change of use of land from recreational to form part of the school 
grounds, to include the provision of new tarmac playground area and erection of a 2.40m 
high anti climb fencing and gates to secure the perimeter boundary - Full planning 
permission - 5/7/2011 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 27



 

 

Planning Policy 
 
Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan (Adopted December 2014) (‘the LDP’)  
  
SP1    Sustainable Places and Spaces  
SP3    Sustainable Distribution - Settlement Framework  
SP14  Protection and Enhancement of the Natural Environment  
SP16  Community Facilities 
GP1    Sustainability and High Quality Design  
GP2    Development Limits  
TR3    Highways in Developments – Design Considerations  
EQ4    Biodiversity  
EP1    Water Quality and Resources  
EP2    Pollution  
EP3    Sustainable Drainage 
 
National Planning Policy  
 
National Planning Policy and Guidance is provided in Future Wales: The National Plan 2040, 
Planning Policy Wales (PPW) Edition 11, February 2021 and associated Technical Advice 
Notes (TANs) published by Welsh Government. 
 
Summary of Consultation Responses 
  
Head of Transport - Has no objection. 
  
Pembrey and Burry Port Town Council - Have not commented on the application to date.  
  
Local Members - County Councillor Hugh Shepardson supports the application 
commenting that it will provide a much needed facility in the area. Cllr Michael Thomas is a 
member of the Planning Committee and has not commented on the application to date. 
  
Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water - Have not commented on the application to date. 
  
Sustainable Drainage Approval Body (SAB) - Have confirmed that the surface water 
drainage scheme proposed to serve the development will require separate SAB approval. 
  
All representations can be viewed in full on our website. 
  
Summary of Public Representations 
 
The application has been publicised with the posting of a site notice within the vicinity of the 
site. In response, a petition signed by 16 local residents living in properties along Heol Elfed 
has been received which raises the following issues of concern : 
  
• Visual invasion of the respondents’ homes. 
• Overlooking of neighbouring gardens. 
• Noise impact. 
• Suggest that a visual and sound barrier be erected around the grounds of the school. 
 
All representations can be viewed in full on our website. 

Tudalen 28

http://www.cartogold.co.uk/CarmarthenshireLDP/english/text/00_Contents.htm
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/future-wales-the-national-plan-2040.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-02/planning-policy-wales-edition-11_0.pdf
https://gov.wales/technical-advice-notes
https://gov.wales/technical-advice-notes
http://online.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/cccapps/english/planning/PlanAppSearch.asp
http://online.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/cccapps/english/planning/PlanAppSearch.asp


 

 

Appraisal 
 
Policy SP16 – ‘Community Facilities’ of the LDP provides the principal policy context for the 
proposal and supports the provision of new community facilities in accordance with the 
settlement framework of the Plan and based upon evidence of need. The policy permits 
proposals for new education developments where it supports the settlement framework and 
accords with the policies of the plan. Allied to this, Policy GP1 – ‘Sustainability and High 
Quality Design’ supports development proposals where they, amongst others, conform with 
and enhance the character and appearance of the site and do not have a significant impact 
upon the amenity of adjacent properties and residents.   
  
The proposal has been submitted on behalf of the Council’s Education and Children 
Services Department who have identified a shortfall of suitable learning spaces for pupils 
with an autism spectrum disorder in the Burry Port and surrounding area. The new facility is 
designed to temporarily meet this identified need while proposals for a new permanent 
purpose-built facility are progressed and developed by the Council. It will re-use the grounds 
of the existing school which are currently vacant and underused, while the replacement of 
the former run-down portacabin structures on the site with the new classroom and 
associated play areas will significantly improve the appearance of the site in the surrounding 
area. Further, the site is well related to school facilities at Glanymor School of which it will 
form part, while being served by its own vehicular access and pedestrian facilities. It is 
located within the development limits of Burry Port which is identified as a Service Centre in 
the LDP’s Settlement Framework in recognition of its sustainable location and its wide range 
of services and facilities.  
  
Turning to the respondents’ visual concerns, whilst the site is set at a higher level than the 
properties of Heol Elfed to the south and the ground levels will be increased to provide a 
level surface for the development, nonetheless, the proposed new classroom will replace 
two former portacabins that have recently been removed from the site, having a comparable 
floor area and height to these structures. The replacement of the previous unkempt 
structures will improve the visual appearance of the site in the surrounding area while the 
modest scale of the building and separating distance of some 44 metres to the rear elevation 
of the nearest residential property will ensure the development will not be visually intrusive 
or harm the outlook of neighbouring residents. Similarly, the internal alterations to the 
vehicular access within the school grounds will not be visually discordant and will be 
separated from the respondents’ properties by the existing courtyard of garages and the 
access lane serving these.  
  
In terms of privacy, the provision of the 2.4 metre high screen fencing around the new play 
area will mean that pupils and staff using the development will have no outlook towards the 
respondents’ properties. Moreover, the south eastern elevation facing these properties will 
be devoid of any fenestration with the exception of a fire exit door.  
  
As to the noise concerns raised by the respondents, the proposal relates to a new classroom 
and play facility for just some 20 pupils which will represent a significant reduction in pupil 
numbers from that associated with its previous use as a primary school. The facility will be 
sufficiently distant of the respondents’ properties to safeguard against any unacceptable 
impact in this regard, and it is noteworthy that the previous use of the wider site as a primary 
school is still extant whereby it could be re-used for such purposes with significantly more 
pupils and staff numbers without the need for planning permission. 
  

Tudalen 29



 

 

The proposal is considered to be in accord with policies SP16 and GP1 of the LDP in that it 
has been designed to meet an identified need for additional specialist pupil facilities in the 
Burry Port area and will re-use an existing under-used and vacant school site and its 
associated access and parking facilities. Further, it will cause no unacceptable material harm 
to the living conditions of neighbouring residents.  
 
Members will note from the conditions below that condition no. 4 will permit the development 
on a temporary basis for a four year period rather than the three years sought under the 
application. This is to allow the applicant sufficient time to undertake the development and 
provide of the new facilities prior to their use. 
 
Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 
 
The decision considers the duty to improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural 
well-being of Wales, in accordance with the sustainable development principle, under 
section 3 of the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 (the WBFG Act). The 
decision takes into account the ways of working set out at section 5 of the WBFG Act and it 
is considered that this decision is in accordance with the sustainable development principle 
through its contribution towards one or more of the Welsh Ministers’ well-being objectives 
set out in section 8 of the WBFG Act 
 
Conclusion 
 
After careful examination of the site, together with the representations received to date, the 
proposed development is considered to be acceptable and in compliance with the key policy 
objectives of the Authority’s LDP as well as those of National Planning Policy.  
  
For these reasons, the application is put forward with a favourable recommendation. 
 

RECOMMENDATION – Approval 
 
 

 
 
Conditions & Reasons 
 
Condition 1 
  
Notwithstanding the time limit given to implement planning permissions as prescribed by 
Sections 91 and 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) this 
permission, being a partly retrospective permission as prescribed by Section 73A of the Act, 
shall have been deemed to have been implemented on 13 June March 2023. 
  
Reason: 
Required to be imposed pursuant to Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. 
  
Condition 2  
  
The development hereby permitted shall be carried out strictly in accordance with the 
following schedule of plans and documents: 
  

Tudalen 30



 

 

• Proposed location and block plan (BPS220208981PNM Rev G) 
 

Received on 3 August 2023 
 
• Proposed site levels (BPS420063350NM) 
• Proposed elevations and floor plan [HD/13351/01 Rev G] 

 
Received on 2 August 2023 
  
• Material details/boundary fencing details 

 
Received on 9 June 2023 
  
• Preliminary Ecological Appraisal – Crestwood Environmental Ltd – 16 June 2023. 

 
 Received on 20 June 2023  
  
Reason:  
In the interest of clarity as to the extent of the permission.  
  
Condition 3 
  
A Landscape and Ecological Design Scheme (LEDS) shall be submitted to and approved 
in writing by the local planning authority within three months of the date of this planning 
permission. The scheme shall provide the location, extents, and specification information 
sufficient to fully define all existing landscape and ecological elements retained or 
translocated; and new elements installed, constructed, planted, or seeded, together with a 
timetable for implementation. 
  
 The scheme shall specifically deliver the following: 
  
i) The recommendations in section 4.1.11 of the Preliminary Ecological Appraisal by 

Crestwood Environmental Ltd dated 16 June 2023. 
ii) 4 new trees (these should be native or of value to wildlife eg flowering and/or fruiting) to 

replace the 4 trees of very low ecological value that will be removed. 
 
The development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details. 
  
Reason:  
To provide a suitable landscaping scheme that will enhance the character and appearance 
of the development and surrounding landscape, while safeguarding against any 
unacceptable ecological or biodiversity impacts and delivering a Net Benefit for biodiversity. 
  
Condition 4 
  
The building hereby approved shall be removed from the land in its entirety and the land 
shall be restored on or before a period of 4 years from the date of this planning permission 
in accordance with a scheme of work to be submitted to and approved in writing by the local 
planning authority.  
  
Reason:  
To reflect the temporary nature of the permission. 

Tudalen 31



 

 

Condition 5 
  
The parking spaces and layout shown on the plans herewith approved shall be provided 
prior to the use of the development and thereafter be retained, unobstructed, for the purpose 
of parking only. In particular, no part of the parking and turning facilities is to be obstructed 
by non-motorised vehicles. 
  
Reason:  
In the interests of highway safety. 
  
Condition 6  
  
Notwithstanding the submitted plans, details of the constructional design and finishes of the 
retaining wall features proposed as part of the development, as shown on the proposed site 
levels (BPS420063350NM) drawing received on 2 August 2023, shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing within three months of the date of this planning permission. The 
development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details.  
  
Reason:  
In the interests of visual amenity. 
 
Condition 7 
  
The proposed new fencing shown on the Proposed location and block plan 
(BPS220208981PNM Rev G) received on 3 August 2023 shall be provided in accordance 
with the details shown prior to the use of the building and associated external play areas 
and retained thereafter for the lifetime of the development.  
  
Reason:  
In the interests of safeguarding residential amenity. 
 
Notes / Informatives 
  
Note 1 
  
Please note that this consent is specific to the plans and particulars approved as part of the 
application.  
Any departure from the approved plans will constitute unauthorised development and may 
be liable to enforcement action. You (or any subsequent developer) should advise the 
Council of any actual or proposed variations from the approved plans immediately so that 
you can be advised how to best resolve the matter. 
  
In addition, any Conditions which the Council has imposed on this consent will be listed 
above and should be read carefully. It is your (or any subsequent developers') responsibility 
to ensure that the terms of all Conditions are met in full at the appropriate time (as outlined 
in the specific condition). 
  
The commencement of development without firstly meeting in full the terms of any 
Conditions which require the submission of details prior to the commencement of 
development will constitute unauthorised development. This will necessitate the submission 
of a further application to retain the unauthorised development and may render you liable to 
formal enforcement action. 

Tudalen 32



 

 

  
Failure on the part of the developer to observe the requirements of any other Conditions 
could result in the Council pursuing formal enforcement action in the form of a Breach of 
Condition Notice. 
  
Note 2 
  
Comments and guidance received from consultees relating to this application, including any 
other permissions or consents required, is available on the Authority’s website 
(www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk).  
  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tudalen 33

http://www.carmarthenshire.gov.uk/


Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 

 
 
 

PERFFORMIAD Y GWASANAETH CYNLLUNIO - CHWARTER 1 

Yr argymhellion / penderfyniadau allweddol sydd eu hangen: 
 
Nodi dangosyddion craidd a pherfformiad ar gyfer Chwarter 1 2023/24. 

 
 
Y Rhesymau:  

• Rhoi'r wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am berfformiad agweddau ar swyddogaeth gynllunio'r 
Cyngor. 

• Adlewyrchu rhan o'r ymateb i'r argymhellion a geir yn adroddiad Swyddfa Archwilio 
Cymru. 

• Adlewyrchu'r ymrwymiad parhaus i reoli a monitro perfformiad. 
 
Angen ymgynghori â'r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol  Nac Oes  

Angen i’r Cabinet wneud penderfyniad                           Nac oes  

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad                          Nac Oes  

YR AELOD O'R CABINET SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-    
Y Cynghorydd Ann Davies 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth 
Yr Amgylchedd 
 
Enw Pennaeth y 
Gwasanaeth: 
R Griffiths 
 
Awdur yr Adroddiad: 
Ian Llewelyn 

 
Swyddi: 
 
Pennaeth Lle a 
Chynaliadwyedd  
 
 
Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio 

 

 
Rhifau ffôn: 01267 246270 
 
Cyfeiriadau e-bost: 
RGriffiths@sirgar.gov.uk 
 
01267 228816 
IRLlewelyn@sirgar.gov.uk 

 
  

Y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

17 AWST 2023

Tudalen 35

Eitem Rhif  4

mailto:RGriffiths@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:IRLlewelyn@sirgar.gov.uk


 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
17TH AUGUST 2023 

 

PLANNING SERVICE PERFORMANCE - QUARTER 1 
1. SUMMARY OF PURPOSE OF REPORT. 
 
To provide planning committee members with a Quarterly reports and subsequent end of year 
reports on the performance recorded within the Planning Service and notably Development 
Management and Enforcement.  It should be noted that this report is presented as part of the 
commitment to Performance Monitoring and as part of an ongoing commitment to report to 
Planning Committee.   
 
The core indicators set out in the report will form part of our quarterly performance reporting for 
the Division. 
 
This report details the performance for Quarter 1 for the period between April 2023 and June 
2023. It also contains includes the comparative quarterly and cumulative data for 2022/23.   
 
2. Performance Indicators 
 
The report identifies an extensive set of core performance monitoring indicators which will form 
part of the future monitoring of the planning services performance.  These include both “National 
Indicators” and those identified by this Council.  
 
The indicators seek to clearly convey performance to the committee and will along with other 
performance measures see a continued focus on performance improvement.  The indicators 
reflect and include a range of areas of the planning service including determination of planning 
applications, enforcement, pre-applications and appeals. 
 
The identified core performance indicators and the performance outcomes are set out in the 
appended report: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES  

Tudalen 36



 

 

IMPLICATIONS 

 
3. Finance   

Planning performance has the potential for significant financial implications in the event 
that the determination of applications are over time or an extension of time has not been 
negotiated then if requested, the planning fee is returned. 
 
The financial impacts arising from decision making and in particular costs awarded at 
appeal are noted.  The report details costs noting that they derive from refusals against 
officer recommendations. 

5. Risk Management Issues 
The report reflects the commitment to service improvement as a result of the Wales Audit 
report into the Planning Service.  There is a corporate recognition of performance risks 
associated with failure to act on the recommendations of the report. 

 
CONSULTATIONS 

 
I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed 
below 
 
Signed:  R Griffiths                                                               Head of Place and Sustainability                                             

1. Scrutiny Committee - N/A 
2.Local Member(s)  - N/A  
3.Community / Town Council - N/A 
4.Relevant Partners  - N/A 
5.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations  - N/A 

 
CABINET PORTFOLIO HOLDER 
AWARE/CONSULTED  

Yes. Portfolio holder briefed.  

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
THERE ARE NONE   

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with 
this report: 
Signed:    R Griffiths                                                            Head of Place and Sustainability                            
Policy, Crime & 
Disorder and 
Equalities 

Legal 
 

Finance 
 

ICT 
 

Risk 
Management 
Issues 

Staffing 
Implications 

 

Physical 
Assets  

 
NONE NONE YES  NONE YES  NONE NONE 

Tudalen 37



 

 

 

Tudalen 38



1 
 

Planning Performance Monitoring - Core Indicators 
Reporting to Planning Committee  
 

Quarter 1 - April to June 2023 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT. 
 
To provide planning committee members with a Quarterly updates and end of year reports 
on the performance recorded within the Planning Service and notably Development 
Management and Enforcement.   
 
It should be noted that this report is presented as part of the commitment to Performance 
Monitoring and as part of an ongoing commitment to report to Planning Committee.    
 
The core indicators set out in the report will form part of our quarterly performance reporting 
for the Division. 
 
This report details the performance for Quarter 1 for the period between April and June 
2023. It also includes the comparative quarterly and cumulative data for 2022/23.   
 
2. Summary of Performance 

The report presents the latest update of the suite of performance indicators for the 1st 
quarter period between April and June 2023 for the planning division. It includes headline 
performance indicators reported nationally to Welsh Government - Indicators 2 and 10 as 
well as series of local indicators.  

At the end of the financial year 2021/2022 the improvements against the annual Planning 
performance standards set by the Welsh Government were maintained throughout the 22/23 
with PAM/018 Percentage of all planning applications for Quarter 4 determined in time 
indicating 87% with a cumulative return of 89% (WG target 80%). This improvement has 
been reflected within Q1 of 23/24 which shows an 89% return demonstrating that 
performance has continued to outperform the targets set by the Welsh Government. 

Of the local performance indicators, they show a consistent level of performance compared 
to previous recent quarters maintaining and developing on the progress in performance from 
2022/23. However, it is still noted that there are variations in performance against certain 
indicators for instance, Indicator 3 (major applications) which saw a fall to 50% determined 
within the target date.  It should be noted this reflects the potential for such figures to be 
influenced by longer standing applications moving to determination. 

Performance Indicator 14 for enforcement shows a consolidation of the improvements over 
previous performance returns with 82% of cases investigated within the 84-day target date.  
This reflects the second successive quarter that the 80% target has been met or exceeded. 

  

Tudalen 39



2 
 

3. Performance Indicators 
 
The report identifies an extensive set of core performance monitoring indicators which will 
form part of the future monitoring of the planning services performance.  These include both 
“National Indicators” prescribed by the Welsh Government and those identified by this 
Council.  
 
The indicators seek to clearly convey performance to the committee and will along with other 
performance measures see a continued focus on performance improvement.  The indicators 
reflect and include a range of areas of the planning service including determination of 
planning applications, enforcement, pre-applications, and appeals. 
 
 

Performance Statistics Development Management - Planning Applications  

Indicator 1 Number of Planning Applications registered against applications 
determined 

Indicator 2 Percentage of all planning applications determined within target date. 
(PLA/018 - 85% target) - National Indicator 

Indicator 3 Major Planning Applications determined within target date. 
(PLA/009 - 80% target) 

Indicator 4 Minor Planning Applications determined within target date. 
(PLA/011 - 80% target) 

Indicator 5 Householder Applications determined within target date. 
(PLA/009 - 90% target) 

Indicator 6 Other Applications determined within target date. 
(PLA/024 - 80% target) 

Indicator 7 Statutory Pre-Applications determined within target date. 
(PLA/014 - 85% target) 

Indicator 8 Percentage of Member made decisions against Officer advice. 

Indicator 9 Validation of Applications Received (5 days of receipt)  
(PLA/015 - 100% target) 

Performance Statistics Development Management - Appeals  

Indicator 10 Percentage of planning appeals dismissed. 
(PLA/019 - 75% target) - National Indicator 

Indicator 11 Appeals determined against officer recommendation. 

Indicator 12 Applications for costs at Section 78 appeal upheld.  

Performance Statistics Development Management - Enforcement  

Indicator 13 Enforcement Complaints registered 

Indicator 14 Percentage of closed enforcement cases investigated within 84 days. 
(PLA/021 - 80% target) - National Indicator. 

Indicator 15 Average time taken to investigate enforcement cases - National 
Indicator.  

Tudalen 40



3 
 

 
Performance Statistics Development Management 
- Planning Applications 
 

Indicator 1 
Number of Planning Applications registered against applications 
determined. 

 
This indicator contains all planning application types and compares the number 
determined against those registered per month. 
 

Period 
 

Registered 
Total 

Determined Total 

22/23 

Quarter 1 
Quarter 2 
Quarter 3 
Quarter 4 
Cumulative 

443 
452 
449 
443 
1787 

461 
401 
415 
454 
1731 

23/24   

Quarter 1 
Quarter 2 
Quarter 3 
Quarter 4 
Cumulative 

438 
 
 
 
 

446 
 
 
 
 

 
 
  

438

446

434

436

438

440

442

444

446

448

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 1

Registered Determined Total

Tudalen 41



4 
 

 

Indicator 2 
Percentage of ALL planning applications determined within target 
date (PLA/018 indicator collected nationally) - Target = 85% 

 
The indicator measures the number and percentage of applications determined within the target 
time. (The totals exclude certain application types as directed by Welsh Government.)   
 

 
Period 
 

Total No of 
Apps 

Inside 
Target 

Outside 
Target 

Inside 
Target % 

Outside 
Target % 

22/23 

Quarter 1 392 358 34 91% 9% 

Quarter 2 336 291 45 87% 13% 

Quarter 3 362 331 31 91% 9% 

Quarter 4 378 327 51 87% 13% 

Cumulative 1468 1307 161 89% 11% 

23/24 

Quarter 1 366 326 40 89% 11% 

Quarter 2      

Quarter 3      

Quarter 4      

Cumulative      

 
Applications excluded from the Welsh Government Development Management Quarterly Survey:-  
 
Hazardous Substances, LDO – Commencement Notice Approval, Applications for Tree Works to 
TPO or in Conservation Areas, Prior Notifications, Non-Material Amendments, Demolition in a 
Conservation Area, Hedgerow Removal Notices, Electricity Notifications. 
  

326

40

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 2

Inside Target Outside Target

Tudalen 42



5 
 

Indicator 3 
Major Planning Applications determined within target date.  
Target = 80% 

 
The indicator measures the number and percentage of major planning applications 
determined within the target time.    
 
Major Applications definition:- 
 

• a proposal to erect 10 or more dwellings (including flats) 
• where the number of dwellings is not known (outline), the application site exceeds 0.5 

hectares 
• where the application site exceeds 1 hectare 
• where proposed buildings/extensions create a floor area exceeding 1000 square metres 
• winning and working of minerals 
• waste development 
 

Period 
 

Total No of 
Apps 

Inside 
Target 

Outside 
Target 

Inside 
Target % 

Outside 
Target % 

22/23 

Quarter 1 8 6 2 75% 25% 

Quarter 2 9 5 4 56% 44% 

Quarter 3 4 4 0 100% 0% 

Quarter 4 8 6 2 75% 25% 

Cumulative 29 21 8 72% 28% 

23/24 

Quarter 1 4 2 2 50% 50% 

Quarter 2      

Quarter 3      

Quarter 4      

Cumulative      
 

 
 

2 2

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 3

Inside Target Outside Target

Tudalen 43



6 
 

Indicator 4 
Minor Planning Applications determined within target date. 
Target = 80% 

 

The indicator measures the number and percentage of Minor applications determined 
within the target time.    
 

Minor planning applications include applications where they fall below the level of a major 
application but exclude householder and other applications captured under Indicators 5 
and 6 below.  
 

Period 
 

Total No of 
Apps 

Inside 
Target 

Outside 
Target 

Inside 
Target % 

Outside 
Target % 

22/23 

Quarter 1 151 131 20 87% 13% 

Quarter 2 146 126 20 86% 14% 

Quarter 3 163 143 20 88% 12% 

Quarter 4 176 144 32 82% 18% 

Cumulative 636 544 92 86% 14% 

23/24 

Quarter 1 133 116 17 87% 13% 

Quarter 2      

Quarter 3      

Quarter 4      

Cumulative      
 

 

 
  
 
 
 
 

60%  50% 

116

17

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 4

Inside Target Outside Target

Tudalen 44



7 
 

Indicator 5 
Householder Applications determined within target date. 
Target = 90% 

 
The indicator measures the number and percentage of householder applications 
determined within the target time.    
 

Householder applications include: Extensions, Conservatories. Loft conversions, Dormer 
windows, Garages, car ports, and Outbuildings 
 

Period 
 

Total No of 
Apps 

Inside 
Target 

Outside 
Target 

Inside 
Target % 

Outside 
Target % 

22/23 

Quarter 1 122 120 2 98% 2% 

Quarter 2 105 97 8 92% 8% 

Quarter 3 110 105 5 95% 5% 

Quarter 4 97 89 8 92% 8% 

Cumulative 434 411 23 95% 5% 

23/24 

Quarter 1 113 103 10 91% 9% 

Quarter 2      

Quarter 3      

Quarter 4      

Cumulative      
 

 

 
 
 
  

103

10

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 5

Inside Target Outside Target

Tudalen 45



8 
 

Indicator 6 
Other Applications determined within target date 
Target = 80% 

 
Application types included: Advertisement Consent, Listed Building Consent, Certificates 
of Lawfulness, Renewals, Removal / Variation on Condition(s). 
 

Period 
 

Total No of 
Apps 

Inside 
Target 

Outside 
Target 

Inside 
Target % 

Outside 
Target % 

22/23 

Quarter 1 111 101 10 91% 9% 

Quarter 2 76 63 13 83% 17% 

Quarter 3 85 79 6 93% 7% 

Quarter 4 97 88 9 91% 9% 

Cumulative 369 331 38 90% 10|% 

23/24 

Quarter 1 85 79 6 93% 7% 

Quarter 2      

Quarter 3      

Quarter 4      

Cumulative      
 

 
 
  

79

6

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 6

Inside Target Outside Target

Tudalen 46



9 
 

Indicator 7 
Statutory Pre-Applications determined within target date. 
Target = 85% 

 

Period 
 

Total No of 
Apps 

Inside 
Target 

Outside 
Target 

Inside 
Target % 

Outside 
Target % 

22/23 

Quarter 1 49 20 29 41% 59% 

Quarter 2 50 17 33 34% 66% 

Quarter 3 53 20 33 38% 62% 

Quarter 4 46 16 30 35% 65% 

Cumulative 198 73 125 37% 63% 

23/24 

Quarter 1 29 8 21 28% 72% 

Quarter 2      

Quarter 3      

Quarter 4      

Cumulative      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

8

21

0

5

10

15

20

25

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 7

Inside Target Outside Target

Tudalen 47



10 
 

Indicator 8 Percentage of Member made decisions against Officer advice. 

 
The indicator identifies those applications determined contrary to the officer’s 
recommendation at Planning Committee. 
  
Note: Based on the Decision Sent Date not the actual date of the Planning Committee. 
 

Period 
 

Total No Granted following officer 
recommendation to 

Refuse 

Refused following officer 
recommendation to 

Approve 

22/23    

Quarter 1 
 

0 0 0 

Quarter 2 
 

0 0 0 

Quarter 3 
 

1 1 
(PL/4526) 

0 

Quarter 4 0 1 
(PL/04504) 

0 

23/24    

Quarter 1 
 

1 1 
(PL/04946) 

0 

Quarter 2 
 

   

Quarter 3 
 

   

Quarter 4    

 
 
  

Tudalen 48

https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/planning-application/a0b5J000002hkFk/pl04526
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/planning-application/a0b5J000002hkBYQAY/pl04504
https://carmarthenshire.my.site.com/en/s/planning-application/a0b5J000002kNmR/pl04946


11 
 

Indicator 9 
Validation of Planning Applications (within 5 days of receipt following 
payment). Target = 100% 

 
Note: The collection of data in monitoring performance in relation to validation has been 
subject to revision - consequently this represents the first set of monitoring outcomes with 
ongoing performance and trends to be monitored. 
 

Period 
 

Total No of 
Apps 

Inside 
Target 

Outside 
Target 

Inside 
Target % 

Outside 
Target % 

22/23 

Quarter 1 432 269 163 62% 38% 

Quarter 2 429 288 141 67% 33% 

Quarter 3 423 255 168 60% 40% 

Quarter 4 418 267 151 64% 36% 

Cumulative 1702 1079 623 63% 37% 

23/24 

Quarter 1 498 209 289 62% 38% 

Quarter 2      

Quarter 3      

Quarter 4      

Cumulative      

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

209

289

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 9

Inside Target Outside Target

Tudalen 49



12 
 

Performance Statistics Development Management - Appeals 
 

Indicator 10 
Percentage of planning appeals dismissed.  
(PLA/019 indicator collected nationally) Target = 75% 

 
 

Period 
 

Total No of 
Appeals 

Total 
Dismissed 

Total % 
Dismissed 

22/23 

Quarter 1 6 3 50% 

Quarter 2 9 7 78% 

Quarter 3 14 12 86% 

Quarter 4 10 4 40% 

Cumulative 39 26 67% 

23/24 

Quarter 1 11 8 73% 

Quarter 2    

Quarter 3    

Quarter 4    

Cumulative    

 
 

 
 
  

Tudalen 50



13 
 

Indicator 11 Appeals determined against officer recommendation. 

 
Identifies the outcome of appeals lodged where they are because of a decision taken 
contrary to an officer recommendation. 
 

Period 
 

Total No of 
Appeals 

Granted following officer 
recommendation to 

Refuse 

Refused following officer 
recommendation to 
Approve 

22/23    

Quarter 1 0 - - 

Quarter 2 0 - - 

Quarter 3 0 - - 

Quarter 4 0 - - 

23/24    

Quarter 1 1 0 1 
(PL/00489) - Allowed 

Quarter 2  - - 

Quarter 3  - - 

Quarter 4  - - 

 
 
 
 
 

Indicator 12 Applications for costs at Section 78 appeal upheld. 

 
Award of costs against the Local Planning Authority Quarter 1 = £6,100 
 
The above costs awarded against the Local Planning Authority following the appeal in 
relation to PL/00489 One Planet Development at Penybanc, Llandeilo.  See Indicator 11 
above. 
 
Note:  
Members are reminded in reaching a decision of the requirements under the ‘Code of 
Conduct for Councillors and Officers in Planning Matters’ and to be aware of the 
implications including financial of that decision. 
 
 

 
 
  

Tudalen 51

https://carmarthenshire.my.site.com/en/s/planning-application/a0b5J000000SBHe/pl00489


14 
 

Performance Statistics Development Management 
- Enforcement 
 
 

Indicator 13 Enforcement Complaints registered. 

 
Identifies the quarterly number of enforcement complaints registered.  
 

Period 
 

Registered 
Total 

 

22/23 

 
Quarter 1 
Quarter 2 
Quarter 3 
Quarter 4 
Cumulative 
 

 
163 
189 
109 
118 
579 

22/23  

 
Quarter 1 
Quarter 2 
Quarter 3 
Quarter 4 
Cumulative 
 

 
157 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

157

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 13

Tudalen 52



15 
 

Indicator 14 
Percentage of closed enforcement cases investigated within 84 days. 
Target = 80% 

 

Note: 'Investigated' means that the authority has considered the alleged breach of 
planning control and advised the complainant of the outcome of their investigation.   
 

Period 
 

Total No of 
Cases 

Inside 
Target 

Outside 
Target 

Inside 
Target % 

Outside 
Target % 

22/23 

Quarter 1 166 90 76 54% 46% 

Quarter 2 156 118 38 76% 24% 

Quarter 3 114 80 34 70% 30% 

Quarter 4 105 84 21 80% 20% 

Cumulative 541 372 169 69% 31% 

23/24 

Quarter 1 105 86 19 82 18 

Quarter 2      

Quarter 3      

Quarter 4      

Cumulative      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

86

19

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 14

Inside Target Outside Target

Tudalen 53



16 
 

Indicator 15 Average time taken to investigate enforcement cases (in days).   

 
 

Period 
 

Average no 
of days 

 

22/23 

 
Quarter 1 
Quarter 2 
Quarter 3 
Quarter 4 
 
 

 
283 
124 
198 
93 

 

23/24 

 
Quarter 1 
Quarter 2 
Quarter 3 
Quarter 4 
 

 
75 

 
 
 
 

 

75

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4

Indicator 15

Tudalen 54



 

Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin
Carmarthenshire County Council

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO
PLANNING COMMITTEE

Adroddiad Pennaeth Lle a 
Chynaliadwyedd
Lle a Seilwaith

Report of the Head of Place 
and Sustainability 

Place and Infrastructure

17/08/2023

APELIADAU
APPEALS

Tudalen 55

Eitem Rhif  5



 

Planning Committee 17/08/2023 - Appeals 

 
 
COMMITTEE: 
 

 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
DATE: 
 

 
17/08/2023 

 
REPORT OF: 
 

 
HEAD OF PLACE AND SUSTAINABILITY 

 

Planning Appeals 
 
Summary 
 
Planning and Environment Decisions Wales (PEDW) manages casework relating to the 
development and use of land in the public interest, and deal with planning appeals. 
A Guide to Engaging with Planning & Environment Decisions Wales 
 
The local planning authority makes decisions on planning applications, and the applicant 
can appeal a planning decision if either they disagree with it, or the decision was not made 
within 8 weeks.  
 
This report provides the following information relating to planning appeals:- 
 
• A description of the appeal stages 
• The role and responsibilities of the parties 
• How to comment on an appeal 
• The appeal timescales 
• Table 1 - Appeals Lodged as @ 07/08/2023 
• Table 2 - Appeals in Progress as @ 07/08/2023 
• Table 3 - Appeals Determined between 10/07/2023 and 07/08/2023 

 
 
  

Tudalen 56

https://www.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2021-09/guide-to-engaging-with-planning-and-environment-decisions-wales.pdf


 

Planning Committee 17/08/2023 - Appeals 

Appeal Stages 
 
Receipt to validation 
Appeal submitted (‘lodged’) to Planning and Environment Decisions Wales. On receipt, they 
check that it is a valid appeal. If all documentation is submitted with the initial appeal the 
validation stage will take 3 to 5 working days. 
 
Validation to start 
Once the appeal has been validated, PEDW provide the timetable for the appeal. This 
includes deadlines for the submission of representations and support documents. 
 
Appeals may be considered by a Planning Inspector in one of three ways: 
• written representations which involve the exchange of written statements by the appellant 

and the Council 
• informal hearing 
• public inquiry 
 
Start to event 
PEDW will identify a suitable inspector to consider the appeal submissions. The inspector 
will hold a site visit, hearing, or an inquiry. 
 
Event to decision 
The inspector will make a final decision on the appeal based on the evidence submitted. 
Decisions are published on the appeals portal. 
 
 
Roles and responsibilities 
 
Further guidance on the roles and responsibilities of each party in the appeals or called-in 
application process can be viewed here: 
https://www.gov.wales/planning-appeals-guidance-procedural-guide  
 
 
Comment on an appeal 
 
Anyone can comment on a planning appeal. 
 
The deadline for comments is 4 weeks after the start date of the appeal. 
 
The local planning authority must tell anyone who has commented on the original application 
(interested parties) that there’s an appeal. 
 
We must do this within a week of the appeal being started by Planning and Environment 
Decisions Wales.  Read the detailed guidance about taking part in an appeal.  
 
 
Timescales 
 
Most appeals are handled in writing and take about 14 weeks to determine. Informal 
hearings are likely to take up to about 21 weeks and public inquiries up to about 29 weeks. 
  

Tudalen 57

https://acp.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/
https://www.gov.wales/planning-appeals-guidance-procedural-guide
https://www.gov.wales/planning-appeals-guidance-engaging-planning-and-environment-decisions-wales


 

Planning Committee 17/08/2023 - Appeals 

TABLE 1 - Appeals Lodged as @ 07/08/2023 
 
There remains a backlog of new appeals waiting to be validated and started by PEDW. For several customer service, operational and resource 
reasons they have taken the decision to prioritise our Householder, Advert and Minor Commercial Appeal Services by starting these appeals ahead 
of other casework at this time. Except for a limited number of specialist cases that require bespoke procedural administration, all other casework will 
be dealt with in order of date of receipt. 
 
The following appeals have been lodged with PEDW and are currently waiting a start date to progress.   
No comments should be submitted at this time. 
 
Planning 
Applic No 

Appeal 
Lodged 
Date 

Ward Site Address  Proposal Public 
Register 
Link 

PL/04651 28/02/2023 Swiss Valley Land South of Coed Y Ffarm, Felinfoel, 
Llanelli, SA14 8JB 

Provision of two traveller pitches to include static caravan, 
touring caravan and day room per pitch, relocated access 
point, two stable blocks and ecological improvements 

AP-7249 

PL/04306 19/04/2023 Llangyndeyrn Vacant land off St Annes Lane, 
Cwmffrwd, Carmarthen, SA31 2LZ 

Outline planning permission for up to 23 dwellings and 
associated works including off-site highway improvements 
(resubmission of PL/01879) 

AP-7251 

W/40384 19/04/2023 Llanfihangel-
ar-Arth  

Land adjacent To Llwyngwen, Dolgran 
Road, Pencader, Carmarthen, SA39 9BX 

Proposed erection of one dwelling with pair of semi-
detached garages to rear - one for this Plot (2) and the 
second for already approved dwelling to Plot 1 

AP-7252 

PL/05461 20/05/2023 Burry Port 4 Bryn Terrace, Burry Port, SA16 0EE Side extension to existing dwelling AP-7254 

PL/03326 22/05/2023 Llandybie  Cae Grug, Wernddu Road, Ammanford Conversion and adaption of stable to form a residential unit AP-7255 

PL/04600 12/06/2023 Glyn Ty Gwyn Woodlands, Heol Llanelli, 
Pontyates, Llanelli, SA15 5UH 

Full application for demolition and replacement of existing 
lawful residential unit in the form of a twin unit mobile home 
and porch, with a new dwelling and associated works 

AP-7258 

PL/05874 12/07/2023 Manordeilo 
and Salem 

Field between Langwm Farm and 
Danygraig Small Holding, Talley, 
Llandeilo, SA19 7YS 

Retention of Storage Shed (resubmission of PL/03979) AP-7261 

PL/05412 18/07/2023 Burry Port 102A Stepney Road, Burry Port, SA16 
0BP 

Single-storey front porch to bungalow AP-7262 

PL/03823 01/08/2023 Bigyn  Trostre Retail Park, Llanelli, Trostre, 
Carmarthenshire, SA14 9UT 

Proposed demolition of existing building on site and 
subsequent construction of a Class A1 Lidl food store, Class 
A3 Drive Thru Restaurant and associated infrastructure 
works 

AP-7263 

T
udalen 58

https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000002oQaX
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000004tqqN
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000004trtt
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000004tyBP
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000004tyCN
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000004ZTmj
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000005ZSwZ
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000005ZWce
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000005Zd4r


 

Planning Committee 17/08/2023 - Appeals 

TABLE 2 - Appeals in Progress as @ 07/08/2023 
 
The following appeals are in progress.  Comments can only be submitted to PEDW by the Deadline Date. If comments are submitted after the 
deadline they will be returned.  
 

Planning 
Applic 
No  

PINS Start 
Date 

Ward PEDW 
Case 
Search 

Process Appeal Reason Decision 
Making 

Comments 
Deadline 
Date 

Site Address Proposal Files Public 
Register 

PL/00228 28/03/2023 Llangunnor APP/M68
25/A/21/3
276330 

Hearing The refusal of 
planning permission 
by this Council 

Delegated 
Decision 

25/04/2023 Land at Penbryn 
Farm, Llangynnor, 
Nantycaws, 
Carmarthen, 
SA32 8EX 

Creation of a family traveller 
pitch (for three generations) 
to include three static 
caravans and tourers, 
ancillary day / utility rooms, 
new stable block, retention 
and extension of hardcore 
area, retention of storage 
containers and installation of 
a package treatment plant 

PL/00228 AP-7164 

PL/04209 15/05/2023 Trimsaran CAS-
02373-
C3Y8J0 

Written 
Reps 

The refusal of 
planning permission 
by this Council 

Delegated 
Decision 

12/06/2023 Woodland at Lon 
Ffos Las, 
Trimsaran, 
Kidwelly 

Construction of fence around 
front of property entrance 
with a height of 3.05 metres 
and length of 87.7 metres 
which includes a 4.2 metre 
gateway. Foresters / 
woodland shelter 2.4 metres 
x 4.8 metres all made of 
wood apart from one small 
window and glass panel in 
the door. Storage tool shed 
3.4 metres x 5.1 metres all 
made of wood 

PL/04209 AP-7240 

PL/04158 15/05/2023 Saron CAS-
02342-
R5T0R2 

Written 
Reps 

The refusal of 
planning permission 
by this Council 

Delegated 
Decision 

12/06/2023 Cefn Gorwydd 
Farm, Cwmfferws 
Road, Tycroes, 
Ammanford, SA18 
3UD 

Variation of condition 3 on 
E/36262 (private leisure 
purposes of the applicant 
and family only and shall not 
be used for any commercial 
activity including hiring, 
hacking, livery or tuition) 

PL/04158 AP-7236 

T
udalen 59

https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=3276330
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=3276330
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=3276330
https://planning-carmarthenshire.msappproxy.net/PublicAccess_LIVE/SearchResult/RunThirdPartySearch?FileSystemId=PS&FOLDER1_REF=PL/00228
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000000fPHE
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-C3Y8J0
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-C3Y8J0
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-C3Y8J0
https://planning-carmarthenshire.msappproxy.net/PublicAccess_LIVE/SearchResult/RunThirdPartySearch?FileSystemId=PS&FOLDER1_REF=PL/04209
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000002o8E1
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-R5T0R2
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-R5T0R2
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-R5T0R2
https://planning-carmarthenshire.msappproxy.net/PublicAccess_LIVE/SearchResult/RunThirdPartySearch?FileSystemId=PS&FOLDER1_REF=PL/04158
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000002o0Jm


 

Planning Committee 17/08/2023 - Appeals 

PL/03447 27/06/2023 Llangunnor CAS-
02470-
Z0T7D6 

Written 
Reps 

The refusal of 
planning permission 
by this Council 

Delegated 
Decision 

25/07/2023 Heronsbrook 
Farm, Capel 
Dewi, 
Carmarthen, 
SA32 8AH 

Retention of existing 
residential caravan at 
Herons Brook (caravan 
brought onto the land in July 
2006 as a replacement for 
the previous residential 
caravan which had been in 
situ at Herons Brook since 
1982) 

PL/03447 AP-7241 

PL/05592 07/08/2023 Tycroes CAS-
02848-
V6T8P8 

Written 
Reps 

The refusal of 
planning permission 
by this Council 

Delegated 
Decision 

** 
Householder 

Appeal  

12 Mill Terrace, 
Ammanford, SA18 
3NR 

New ancillary outbuilding to 
provide Gym, Home Office & 
Domestic workshop/ancillary 
store room 

PL/05592 AP-7260 

 
** Householder Appeal - There will not be an opportunity for interested parties to comment at appeal stage, only to withdraw any previous comments made. However, any 
representations that were made to us regarding the original planning application will be forwarded to PEDW and the Inspector will take full account of these when deciding the 
appeal. 
 
 
TABLE 3 - Appeals Determined between 10/07/2023 and 07/08/2023 
 
The following appeals have been determined by PEDW:-  
 

Planning 
Applic No  

Wards Decision Decision 
Date 

Proposal Site Address  Appeal Reason Decision Making View 
Decision 

PL/04634 Cenarth 
and 
Llangeler 

Allowed 10/07/2023 Removal of Condition 2 on W/39053 West View, 
Bancyffordd, 
Llandysul, SA44 4RY 

The refusal of the 
approval of the 
matters reserved 
under an outline 
planning permission 

Delegated 
Decision 

Decision 

PL/05010 Kidwelly 
and St 
Ishmael 

Allowed 04/08/2023 Creation of new access onto highway 19 Parc Y Garreg, 
Mynyddygarreg, 
Kidwelly, SA17 4PU 

The refusal of 
planning permission 
by this Council 

Delegated 
Decision 

Decision 

 

T
udalen 60

https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-Z0T7D6
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-Z0T7D6
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-Z0T7D6
https://planning-carmarthenshire.msappproxy.net/PublicAccess_LIVE/SearchResult/RunThirdPartySearch?FileSystemId=PS&FOLDER1_REF=PL/03447
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000002oDaI
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-V6T8P8
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-V6T8P8
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/searchresults?q=-V6T8P8
https://planning-carmarthenshire.msappproxy.net/PublicAccess_LIVE/SearchResult/RunThirdPartySearch?FileSystemId=PS&FOLDER1_REF=PL/05592
https://carmarthenshire-pr.force.com/en/s/appeal/a0S5J000004Zcao
https://planning-carmarthenshire.msappproxy.net/PublicAccess_LIVE/SearchResult/RunThirdPartySearch?FileSystemId=PS&FOLDER1_REF=PL/04634
https://planning-carmarthenshire.msappproxy.net/PublicAccess_LIVE/SearchResult/RunThirdPartySearch?FileSystemId=PS&FOLDER1_REF=PL/05010


 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO 
 

DYDD IAU, 20 GORFFENNAF 2023  
 
 

PRESENNOL Cynghorydd W.T. Evans (Cadeirydd) (Yn y Siambr) 
 
Cynghorwyr (Yn y Siambr): 
J.M. Charles P. Cooper M. Donoghue J.K. Howell 
A.C. Jones A. Leyshon B.D.J. Phillips E. Skinner 
G.B. Thomas M. Thomas   

 
Cynghorwyr (Yn rhithwir): 
S.M. Allen T. Davies J.P. Jenkins M.J.A. Lewis 
D. Owen R. Sparks   
 
Hefyd yn bresennol: 
Y Cynghorydd L. Davies, a fu'n annerch y Pwyllgor ynghylch Cais Cynllunio rhif 
PL/05763 (Yn y Siambr) 
Y Cynghorydd D. Thomas, a fu'n annerch y Pwyllgor ynghylch Cais Cynllunio rhif 
PL/05635 (Yn y Siambr) 
Y Cynghorydd K. Davies, a fu’n annerch y Pwyllgor ynghylch Cais Cynllunio rhif 
PL/05971 (Yn rhithwyr) 
 
Hefyd yn bresennol (Yn y Siambr): 
I.R. Llewelyn, Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio 
J. Thomas, Uwch Swyddog Rheoli Datblygu (Aman Gwendraeth) 
S. Martin, Solicitor 
M. Runeckles, Swyddog Cefnogi Aeolodau 
A. Eynon, Prif Gyfieithydd 
E. Bryer, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd  
 
Hefyd yn bresennol  (Yn rhithwyr): 
Z.A. Evans, Uwch-dechnegydd [Cyswllt Cynllunio] 
M. Evans Thomas, Prif Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd 
D. Davies, Arweinydd y Tîm Cymorth TGCh 
 
Siambr,  Neuadd Y Sir, Caerfyrddin, SA31 ac o bell 1JP - 10.00 yb  - 11.50 yb 
 
(NODER: Am 11.10am cafodd y Pwyllgor egwyl o 10 munud, cyn ailgynnull am 
11:20am.) 
 
 
1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB 

 
Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr N. Evans a D.E 
Williams. 
 
 
 

Tudalen 61

Eitem Rhif  6



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

2. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL 
 
Cynghorydd/Swyddog Rhif y Cofnod Y Math o Fuddiant 
Y Cynghorydd J.K. 
Howell 

3: PL/04739 - Codi 
preswylfa menter wledig 
a gwaith cysylltiedig yn 
Nhreale, Felindre, 
Llandysul, SA44 5XU 

Wedi cefnogi'r 
ymgeiswyr / cais yn 
ysgrifenedig. 

  
 

3. PENDERFYNU AR GEISIADAU CYNLLUNIO 
 
3.1      PENDERFYNWYD caniatáu'r ceisiadau cynllunio canlynol yn amodol 
ar yr amodau yn Adroddiad/Atodiad y Pennaeth Lle a Chynaliadwyedd 
a/neu y rhoddwyd gwybod amdanynt yn y cyfarfod:- 
  
PL/04739 Codi preswylfa menter wledig a gwaith cysylltiedig yn 

Nhreale, Felindre, Llandysul, SA44 5XU 
  
(NODER: Roedd y Cynghorydd J.K. Howell wedi datgan 
buddiant yn y cais hwn yn gynharach; ailddatganodd y 
buddiant hwnnw ond arhosodd yn y cyfarfod. Ni wnaeth y 
Cynghorydd P. Cooper, A. Leyshon, T. Davies and D. Owen 
gymryd rhan yn yr eitem hon na phleidleisio yn ei chylch gan 
nad oedd wedi bod yn rhan o'r penderfyniad gwreiddiol a 
wnaed gan y pwyllgor ar 25 Mai 2023). 
  

PL/05763 Adeiladu wal claddfa silwair, to a gwaith cysylltiedig dros 
y gladdfa silwair bresennol, tir sy'n rhan o Maenllwyd, 
Llan-saint, Cydweli, SA17 5HZ 
  
Cafwyd sylw gan yr aelod lleol a ddywedodd, er ei fod yn 
gefnogol i'r cais gan ei bod yn angenrheidiol cydymffurfio â 
Rheoliadau Adnoddau Dŵr (Rheoli Llygredd Amaethyddol) 
(Cymru) 2021, fod ganddo bryderon am yr effaith y byddai'r 
datblygiad yn ei chael.  
  
Cyfeiriwyd at yr effaith niweidiol ar yr economi ymwelwyr, yn 
benodol y maes carafanau cyfagos sy'n creu cyflogaeth ac yn 
cynhyrchu refeniw mawr ei angen ar gyfer yr ardaloedd 
cyfagos. 
  
Ymatebodd y Swyddog Rheoli Datblygu i'r materion a godwyd 
wrth i'r adroddiad gael ei ystyried. 

  
3.2       PENDERFYNWYD gwrthod y ceisiadau cynllunio canlynol am y 
rhesymau y manylwyd arnynt yn Adroddiad y Pennaeth Lle a 
Chynaliadwyedd: 
  

Tudalen 62



 

Sylwer: Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gael eu cadarnhau yn y cyfarfod nesaf 

PL/05635  Codi byngalo unllawr pwrpasol newydd sy'n cydymffurfio 
o ran anabledd i ddiwallu anghenion anabledd, 34 Clos 
Coed Derw, Pen-y-groes, Llanelli, SA14 7RD 
  
Cafwyd sylw gan yr aelod lleol a oedd yn cefnogi’r cais mewn 
perthynas ag amgylchiadau personol yr ymgeisydd. Dywedodd 
fod angen tŷ wedi'i addasu yn yr ardal sy'n agos at aelodau'r 
teulu oherwydd bod ei iechyd wedi dirywio. Hefyd dywedwyd 
nad oedd y datblygiad ond ychydig y tu allan i'r terfynau 
datblygu. 
  
Ymatebodd y Swyddog Rheoli Datblygu i'r materion a godwyd 
wrth i'r adroddiad gael ei ystyried. 
  

PL/05971  Estyniad unllawr i breswylfa ar ffurf rhandy mam-gu, 14 
Heol Parcdir, Rhydaman, SA18 3TF 
  
Cafwyd sylw gan yr aelod lleol i gefnogi'r cais ar y sail nad 
oedd unrhyw wrthwynebiadau wedi dod i law ac na fyddai 
maint yr adeilad yn cael effaith ar yr ardal gyfagos. 
  
Cyfeiriwyd at amgylchiadau personol yr ymgeisydd a'r teulu.  
Nodwyd mai pwrpas y rhandy oedd caniatáu i'r ymgeisydd 
ofalu am aelod o'r teulu y mae ei iechyd wedi bod yn dirywio.  
  
Ymatebodd y Swyddog Rheoli Datblygu i'r materion a godwyd 
wrth i'r adroddiad gael ei ystyried. 
  

  
 

4. ADRODDIAD APELIADAU 
 
Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried yr Adroddiad Apeliadau Cynllunio a oedd yn rhoi 
gwybodaeth am apeliadau cynllunio a gyflwynwyd fel yr oedd ar 10 Gorffennaf, 
2023.  
  
PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL nodi'r adroddiad. 
 

5. LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR GOFNODION Y CYFARFOD A 
GYNHALIWYD AR 22AIN MEHEFIN 2023 
 
PENDERFYNWYD llofnodi cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor a gynhaliwyd ar 
22 Mehefin 2023, gan eu bod yn gywir. 
 
 
 

 
________________________    __________________ 
CHAIR       DATE 
 

Tudalen 63



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol


	Agenda
	3 PENDERFYNU AR GEISIADAU CYNLLUNIO
	4 PERFFORMIAD Y GWASANAETH CYNLLUNIO - CHWARTER 1
	Adroddiad

	5 ADRODDIAD APELIADAU
	6 LLOFNODI YN GOFNOD CYWIR GOFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR 20 GORFFENNAF 2023

